
From: Welter, Donna  
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 8:59 AM 
To: Cochenour, Carl <Carl.Cochenour@toledo.oh.gov> 
Cc: Meek, Annette <Annette.Meek@toledo.oh.gov>; Rowlson, Kylee 
<Kylee.Rowlson@toledo.oh.gov> 
Subject: FW: HVAC BOC 
 
HVAC BOARD OF CONTROL MEETINGS 
Attendance 
 
                                    Wm (Scott) McKinney         Craig Gabel 
9/17/2025                               Yes                                          No 
6/11/2025 - cancelled                                  
4/2/2025                                 Yes                                          No 
1/15/2025 - cancelled 
 
9/11/2024                               Yes                                          No 
7/17/2024                               No                                           No 
3/20/2024                               Yes                                          Yes 
1/10/2024                               Yes                                          No 
 
 
Donna Welter 
Clerk Specialist II 
Division of Building Inspection 
Office  419-245-1220 
Fax    419-245-1329 
One Government Center, Suite 1600 
Toledo, Ohio 43604 
OFFICE HOURS 8:00 AM – 3:00 PM 
* donna.welter@toledo.oh.gov 
toledo.oh.gov 
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